
Dear Ed, your note of 12/28 indicates that you kept files on the Douglas impelchnent. i have 
interest in the. J?ortas and Douglas impeachments, but insofar as they served then larjay 
hidden) political interests. Do your files indicate the non-criminal interests in these 
attempts to ilveach and the (Lid pro clues involved Uike Carswell)? Do they reflect how 
the moves started, who was behind them, which political figures used naterials prepared 
by those who started it? I have two of the offbeat books, one by Hargis' outfit. What did 
Ford say in his letter whet he sent you the.: report? Anythinc in the hap he had iptten or 
what started him? 

Have not read the clips you sent on Cain. it  did not get much attention in the papers I see bid the electronic coverage was fairly full. 
Thanks for the xiay clip quoting Forenan. I um especially interested in ,verything 

Foreman says. "e has been involved with some of your local crime figures. There is one 
case whore he seems to have been brought in to put his client away. This is what hc did. 
It has been be for my capacity to follow this up, but if you have anything bearing on it 
and his doing that, which is exactly what he did with hay, I would be interested in having 
it for his defense. Foreman has done Vac elsewhere. Interesting? Thanks and best, 1 


